City of Cambridge

DEPARTMENT OF PuBLIC WORKS

PLANNING & ZONING
1025 WASHINGTON ST.
CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND 21613
TELEPHONE: 410-228-1955
FAX:410-228-3814

Memo

To: Historic Preservation Commission
From: Herve Hamon, AICP, RA, LEED AP, Historic Preservation
Date: November 15, 2018

Subject: HPC Agenda
The City of Cambridge Historic Preservation Commission will conduct a meeting on Thursday,

November 15, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at City Council Chambers, 305 Gay Street. Items on the agenda are:

Approval of Minutes:
October 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Old Business:
HPC 2019-018 305 Mill Street - Porch Renovation

New Business:

HPC 2019-022 824 Locust Street — Minty’s Café — Sidewalk Fencing
HPC 2019-023 800 Church Street — Garden Shed

HPC 2019-024 416 Race Street - Chesapeake College — Exterior Lighting
HPC 2019-025 Long Wharf — Farmers Market Sign

HPC 2019-026 400 & 500 Block Race Street — Street Lighting

Administrative Reviews:
AA 2019-019 107 Belvedere Avenue — Side Porch Roof Repair
AA2019-020 308 Belvedere Avenue — Roof Replacement in kind & minor repairs

This agenda is subject to change, the final agenda will be approved by the Commission at
the Hearing.





